
Stogner, Michael 

From: Hayden, Steven 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2001 11:30 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: RPC 18 #3 

Mike, 
I just received an application for NSL for the Richardson, RPC 18 #3. I believe this should be a NSP app. I approved the 
APD with a hold C-104 for NSP as the acreage factor is only 0.57. 

Steve Hayden shavden@,state.nm.us 
NM OCD District III (505) 334-6178 Ext. 14 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd. Fax:(505)334-6170 
Aztec, NM 87410 

1 



Page: 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

CMD : ONGARD 01/22/02 12:58: 
OG6C101 C101-APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL OGOMES -TP 

OGRID Idn : 19219 API Well No: 30 45 30943 APD Status(A/C/P): A 
Opr Name, Addr: RICHARDSON OPERATING CO Aprvl/Cncl Date : 12-12-20 

17 0 0 LINCOLN ST 
#1700 
DENVER,CO 80203-4517 

Prop Idn: 2 9134 RPC 18 Well No: 3 

U/L Sec Township Range Lot Idn North/South East/West 

Surface Locn : N 18 29N 13W FTG 1048 F S FTG 724 F W 
OCD U/L : N API County : 45 

Work typ(N/E/D/P/A) : N Well typ(O/G/M/I/S/W/C): G Cable/Rotary (C/R) : 
Lease typ(F/S/P/N/J/U/I): P Ground Level E l e v a t i o n : 5255 

State Lease No: M u l t i p l e Comp (S/M/C) : M 
Prpsd Depth : 1150 Prpsd Frmtn : W KUTZ PC/BASIN FRUITLAND COAL 

E0009: Enter data t o modify record 
PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 CONFIRM 
PF07 PF08 PF09 PRINT PF10 C102 P F l l HISTORY PF12 

Date: 1/22/2002 Time: 12:54:24 PM 



p -
Page: 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 
CMD : ONGARD 01/22/02 12:57: 
0G5SECT INQUIRE LAND BY SECTION OGOMES -TP 

PAGE NO: 
Sec : 18 Twp : 29N Rng : 13W Section Type : NORMAL 

1 1 c 1 B 
! A 

4.99 | 40.00 | 40.00 | 40.00 

Fee owned | Fee owned | Fee owned | Fee owned 

2 1 F ! G 1 H 
5 .16 | 40.00 ! 40.00 | 40.00 

Federal owned | Fee owned | Fee owned | Fee owned 

PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 
PF07 BKWD PF08 FWD PF09 PRINT PF10 SDIV P F l l PF12 

Date: 1/22/2002 Time: 12:54:00 PM 



Page: 1 Document Name: u n t i t l e d 

CMD : 
0G5SECT 

ONGARD 
INQUIRE LAND BY SECTION 

Sec : 18 Twp : 2 9N Rng : 13W Section Type : NORMAL 

01/22/02 12:57: 
OGOMES -TP 
PAGE NO: 

3 
5 .34 

Federal owned 

4 
5 .51 

Federal owned 

K 
40.00 

Fee owned 

PFOl HELP 
PF07 BKWD 

N 
40.00 

Fee owned 

A 

PF02 
PF08 FWD 

PF03 EXIT 
PF0 9 PRINT 

J 
40 . 00 

Fee owned 

0 
40 .00 

Fee owned 

PF04 GoTo PF05 
PF10 SDIV P F l l 

I 
40.00 

Fee owned 

P 
40.00 

Fee owned 

A 

PF06 
PF12 

K 

Date: 1/22/2002 Time: 12:54:04 PM 
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